Anjali Poudel

Ratnanagar-10, Chitwan, Nepal

Email: - poudelanjali2050@gmail.com

Contact. No: - +977-9849093073

PAN. NO: - 127190833

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:-

Pleasant experience of 3 years as Medical laboratory Scientist at Seed Medical laboratory PVT,LTD, Chitwan, Nepal and have a good knowledge of Medical laboratory management, Quality assurance activities, handling of pathogens, Diagnosis of infectious disease and quality control procedure.

Educations:-

Bachelor of Science, Medical Laboratory Technology 2014 – 2019 – (69.49%)

Manmohan Memorial Instute of Health Sciences, Institute of Medicine (IOM), Tribhuwan University, Kathmandu, Nepal

- Majors in Biochemistry, Microbiology, Hematology, Histocytopathology
- Project Work : "Assissment of Biochemical Parameters in Patients With Sickle Cell Disease"

Intermediate CMLT (PCL) 2010-2012- (84.77%)

Vinayak College of Health Science, CTEVT, Kathmandu, Nepal

School Leaving Certificate (SLC) 2005-2009- (71.75%)

Shree Siddharth Boarding Higher Secondary school, Kanchanpur, Nepal

Poster Presentation:

Anjali Poudel*, Sneha Shrestha, Govinda Chalise, Sandeep Thapa, Dr. Nilam Thakur and Goverdhan Joshi *Liver Function Test in Patients with Sickle Cell disaease: A Cross Sectional Study*, Kathmandu, Nepal, 15th september, 2018

Conferences/ Seminar:

- Best Practice in Arterial Blood Gas Sampling and Interpretations, 18th march, 2013
- 2nd Annual conference of Neuroscience Society of Nepal (NSN), 3-4 May, 2017
- A Genetic Approach to Blood Disorder......An Answer to Unanswerable Question, Kathmandu, Nepal, 15th September, 2018
- Global Lab Initiative Workshop, Kathmandu, Nepal, 22-23 August, 2018
- 2nd Symposium on Medical Genetics, Kathmandu, Nepal, 16-17 March, 2018

I HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE MENTIONED INFORMATION FURNISHED BY ME ARE TRUE, ACCURATE AND FAIR REFLECTION OF MY ABILITY

Trainings:

- Laboratory diagnosis of Tuberculosis, National Tuberculosis Center, Bhaktapur, Nepal, 25th November, 2018 30th November, 2018
- Molecular diagnosis, Kathmandu Center of Genomic and Research Laboratory, Lalitpur, Nepal, 17th May, 2017 30th May 2017

Molecular Genetics: DNA Extraction, PCR amplification, Electrophoresis

Cytogenetics: Karyotyping

Bioinformatics: Different Databases, Primer design

• Laboratory diagnosis of cancer, BP Koirala Memorial Cancer Hospital, Chitwan, Nepal, 26th February, 2017 – 27th March, 2017

Internship:

- Sukraraj Tropical & Infectious Disease Hospital, Teku, Kathmandu, Nepal, 15th May,2011-14th June, 2011
- Bhaktapur Cancer Hospital, Kathmandu, Nepal, 19th January, 2012-19th fabuary, 2012
- Stupa Community Hospital, Boudha, Kathmandu, Nepal, 20th fabuary-16thth April, 2012
- B.P. Smriti Community Co-operative Hospital LTD, Basundhara, Kathmandu, Nepal, 17th April, 2012- 19th, June, 2012
- Nepal Redcross Society, Bhaktapur, Nepal, 2nd July, 2012- 19th July, 2012

Professional Experience:

- Omni Care hospital & Research Centre Pvt, Ltd, Battishputali, Kathmandu, Nepal, 15th April, 2013- 16th October, 2013
- Working as Medical Lab Technologist in Seed Medical Laboratories Pvt, Ltd, Chitwan, Nepal, 15thth January 2019 to till date
- Working as a full time lab instructor in Kalika Medical and Technical Instituite, Gaindakot, Nawalparasi, Nepal, since 2020 to till date
- Working as part time lab instructor in College of Health Science-Teaching Hospital, Bharatpur-10, Chitwan, Nepal, 10th March 2020 to till date.

SKILLAND STRENGTHS:

- Collection and preparation of laboratory test sample.
- Operating and maintaining fully automates laboratory instrument in various department.
- Analysis, interpretation and diagnosis of clinical test report.
- Maintaining laboratory SOPS and safety standard.
- Preparation of tissue section for microscopical examination in Histopathological unit.

Language: English, Nepali, hindi

I HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE MENTIONED INFORMATION FURNISHED BY ME ARE TRUE, ACCURATE AND FAIR REFLECTION OF MY ABILITY

Reference:

Dr. Nilam Thakur (Geneticist)

Bir Hospital, Kantipath, Kathmandu, Nepal Kathmandu Centre for Genomics and Research Laboratory, Gwarko, Lalitpur, Nepal Nova International Diagnostics, Kusunti height, Kathmandu, Nepal

Email :- drnilam.t@gmail.com Contact. No: 9843062648

Associate Prof. Mahendra Prasad Bhatt (Ph.D. Biochemistry)

Manmohan Memorial Institute of Health Sciences

Solteemode, Kathmandu, Nepal Email: -mahendramlt@gmail.com Contact. No:- +9779851185573

Puspa Raj Khanal (NHPC Registrar)

Nepal Health Professional Council Uttardhoka sadak, Kathmandu Email:- puspa12K@yahoo.com Contact. No:- 9851086586